GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
December 13th, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda

PUBLIC COMMENT: The Board of Direétors welcomes participation in Board meetings. Matters under
the jurisdiction of the Board that are not posted on the agenda may be addressed by the general public.
This opportunity for comment is provided by the Ralph M. Brown Open Meeting Act. However, California

Law prohibits the Board from acting on any matter which is not on the posted agenda, unless the Board
determines that it is an emergency or other situation specified in Government Code Section 54950 et seq.

Public comment is limited to three (3) minutes per individual.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consent calendar items are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board
with a single action. Members of the audience wishing to provide public input may request that the Board
remove the item from the Consent Calendar. Comments may be limited to three (3) minutes. — Action

oA W e

Item

a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes, 11/8/22

b. Financial Reports - November 2022
7. Old Business

a. Graton Mutual Aid Analysis — Review, discussion and possible action item
8. New Business

a. LAFCO Election —Action item

b. Seating of Elected Board Members — Oath of Office administered by District

Counsel Ross

9. Committee Report

a. Chief Compensation
10. Purchase Request: For consideration and possible approval

a. Burns & Wilcox Brokerage - Diesel Tank Insurance Quote

11. Correspondence



12. Fire Chief’s Report
a. Roster, Alarms and Drills
13. Future Agenda ltems: Board members may raise issues for the next board meeting that
need attention. Board members may also recommend that future agenda items be

considered at a board special meeting.

14. Closed Session
a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION

(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1)
Matter: Linda Tripoli v. Graton Fire Protection District, Sonoma County
Superior Court Case No. SCV-270375
b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1))
Matter: Sapphire Alvarez v. Graton Fire Protection District,
Sonoma County Superior Court, Case No. SCV-269950
c. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1))
Matter: Sapphire Alvarez v. Graton Fire Protection District,
California Department of Industrial Relations, Case Number WC-CM-
870615
d. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Exposure to Litigation — Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(2): 1 matter
15. Return to Open Session - Report Upon Return from Closed Session
16. Adjournment

Certification
I, Jill Melendy, Clerk to the Board for the Graton Fire Protection District, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for

December 13th, 2022 Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Graton Fire Protection District was posted on the door
outside the District Headquarters by Saturday, December 10th, 2022. In compliance with Government Code Section 54957.5. Any
non-exempt writing or documents provided to a majority of the Board of Directors regarding any item on this agenda are available
during normal business hours, for public inspection at Fire District headquarters office, located at 3750 Gravenstein Hwy N,
Sebastopol, CA 95472. This agenda is also available on the District website www.gratonfire.com

' — \
JiI[\CTNI)eIendy, Clerk of the Board-3f Directors
Dated: December 10th, 2022 / Graton Fire Protection District

ADA Compliance
In compliance with Government Code 54954.2(a), the Graton Fire Department, will, on request, make this agenda available in appropriate alternative formats to persons

with a disability, as required by the section 202 of the American Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation
thereof. Individuals who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting
should contact Board Recording Secretary, at (707) 823-8400 x107, 72 hours or more prior to the disability accommodations being needed in order to participate in the

meeting.



CONSENT
CALENDAR



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472
November 8th, 2022

1. Callto Order: 7:00 p.m.
. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call: Fisher, Peterson, Maddocks, Nunes, Cesaretti (attending by phone), Also
Present: Bullard, District Counsel Ross
4. Corrections and/or Modifications to the Agenda: Motion by Nunes that Director
Cesaretti is joining via telephone and has posted the agenda at his address at 4057
Bones Road, Sebastopol, 2" by Fisher, passed 5/0/0.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT: None
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion by Fisher to accept Consent Calendar as presented, 2" by
Nunes, passed 5/0/0.
a. Draft Board Meeting Minutes, 10/11/22
b. Financial Reports - October 2022

7. 0Old Business
a. Graton Mutual Aid: Deputy Chief Ron Busch presented about possible

collaboration with Sonoma County Fire District and Graton Fire on mutual aid

calls.
8. New Business: None
9. Committee Report
a. Chief Compensation: Fisher indicates no progress has been made on this item.
'Difector Cesaretti inquired if should be taken off agenda. After Board discussion,
District Counsel indicated it was acceptable to leave on.
10. Purchase Request - For consideration and approval
a. Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) equipment: Motion by Fisher to
approve sole source purchase from Bauer Compressors using FEMA grant funds
not to exceed $790,000. GFPD will invoice the other 2 districts for their share.



11. Correspondence: Chief reports that Ms. Tripoli has filed a claim against GFPD with the
Fair Political Practices Commission. District Counsel Ross indicates there may be an
investigation report conducted.

12. Fire Chief’s Report: Chief requesting assistance with reviewing building insurance
coverage due to inflation.

a. Roster: Remove Firefighter Fernandez off roster due to lack of time availability.
b. Alarms: 69
c. Drills: 6

13. Future Agenda ltems: None

14. Closed Session: District Counsel indicates they will not be considering 14 d. in Closed
Session this evening. Enter Closed Session: 7:32 p.m.

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1)
Matter: Linda Tripoli v. Graton Fire Protection District, Sonoma County
Superior Court Case No. SCV-270375
b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1))
Matter: Sapphire Alvarez v. Graton Fire Protection District,
Sonoma County Superior Court, Case No. SCV-269950
c. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
(Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section 54956.9(d)(1))
Matter: Sapphire Alvarez v. Graton Fire Protection District,
California Department of Industrial Relations, Case Number WC-CM-
870615
& CONEERENCE WATH LEGAL- COUNSEL—ANTHCIRPATED-HHGATHON
Exposure to Litigation — Authorized pursuant to Gov. Code section
54956.9(d)(2): 1 matter

15. Return to Open Session: 7:50 p.m. — District Counsel will provide a written report on
Closed Session. He indicated that Ms. Tripoli’'s Motion for Issuance for a Peremptory

Writ of Mandate was denied by the Court.
16. Adjournment: 7:52 p.m.



GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT - NOV 2022 - OVERVIEW
DEPOSITS:
Misc. $139 11/8/2022
Sonoma Raceway S3,765 11/28/2022
Total: $3,904
CURRENT ASSETS:
Summit Operating Account $109,643 11/30/2022
Summit ICS Account $1,277,474 11/30/2022
Total: $1,387,117 11/30/2022
ACCTS. RECEIVABLES: Billed
Vanoni Prescribed Burn $1,509 11/25/2022
Strike Team - OES Staffing $29,437 10/11/2022
Mosquito Fire 554,869 10/11/2022
Strike Team - Six Rivers $90,990 9/7/2022
Total: $176,805




Graton Fire Protection District

" 14655

Check Detail
November 1-30, 2022
Num Name Memo Graton

Debit |ADP P/R Taxes S 9,638.02
Debit |ADP Payroll S 36,690.91
Debit |ADP Processing Fee 5 108.21
Debit |CalPERS Pepra-October S 6,679.43
Debit |CalPERS Classic-October S 3,445.04
Debit |CalPERS CalPERS 457b S 4,239.67
4625 |[101 Equipment Rentals Scissor Lift + Pressure Washer | S 1,135.00
4626 |Cal Net ATT Phone S 196.50
4627 |CalChoice Health Benefits - December S 3,697.54
4628 |Choice Builder Health Benefits - December S Bib.2
4629 |Cliff Walker Supply & Maint Cleaning x 2 S 360.00
4630 |First Responders Resiliency Conf. |Training S 4,998.00
4631 |Heather O'Dell Holiday Lights S 45.86
4632 |Independent Electric Supply Inc LED Floodlights x 4 S 589.96
4633 |Kyler L. Walker Training Class Reimbursemt S 450.00
4634 |Major Alarm Inc Station Monitoring S 88.50
4635 |[North Bay Tree Weed & Pest Pre-Emergent 1 S 744.00
4636 |One Call Mobile Repair Wiring Repair S 560.00
4637 |Peterson Screens x 3 S 237.54
4638 |PG&E Utilities $ 31.67
4639 |Sebastopol Hardware Center Misc S 74.63
4640 |Standard Insurance Company LTDx 6 S 174.00
4641 |Witmer Public Safety Group Rope Rescue Equipment S 1,302.22
4642 |Darrell Kopriva Sleepers S 300.00
4643 |Ed Castenada Shift Reimbursement S 50.00
4644 |Josh Skikos Sleeper S 35.00
4645 |Keenan Whyte Sleepers S 95.00
4646 |Lia Liskey Sleeper S 35.00
4647 [Mathias Bonse Sleepers S 245.00
4648 |Matt Skinner Sleeper S 35.00
4649 |Ryan Waner Sleeper s 85.00
4650 |Trevor Morrison Sleepers S 130.00
4651 |Law Offices of William D. Ross Legal Expenses S 28,956.32
4652 |Napa Auto Parts Vehicle Maintenance S 30.04
4653 |North Bay Tree Weed & Pest Bi-Monthly Pest Control S 194.00
4654 |Occu-Med New Trainee S 68.20
Peterson Vehicle Maintenance S 1,969.89




Graton Fire Protection District

Check Detail
November 1-30, 2022

4656 |Sebastopol Bearing Veh Maintenance - Trailer S 83.91
4657 |Sebastopol Hardware Center Misc S 64.97
4658 |Standard Insurance Company LTDx 6 S 174.00
4659 [DK Embroidery & Monogramming [Tree Farm S 54.25
4660 |Dustin Blumenthal Elite Command Training S 430.00
4661 |Frog Power Equipment LLC Maintenance S 24.78
4662 |Jones Garage Door Co., Inc. Service Call S 225.00
4663 |PG&E Sonoma Clean Power S 321.09
4664 |US Bank VISA Acct #6219 S 3,479.67
50746 |Linda Lucia P/R - Tree Farm S 323.23

Total $ 113,411.17




Graton Fire Protection District

US Bank Report

November 2022
Name Memo Category Amount

In Peak Seasons Freight Charges 7000 - Tree Farm Expense S 18.79
Lucky Officer Meeting 7120 - In-Service Training S 17.07
El Tarasco Restaurant Candidate Interviews [7120 - In-Service Training S B5.70
Harbor Freight Parts for Tool Room [6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 5 67.76
Home Depot Rescue Equipment . [6880 - Small Tools/Instruments S 43.67
Benedetti Tire Services Tire Repair 6155 - Vehicle Maintenance S 181.89
Home Depot Training 7120 - In-Service Training S 50.49
USPS Stamps 7000 - Tree Farm Expense S 88.00
The Hapa Group, LLC Tree Farm 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 5 239.46
Pacific Sanitation Porta-Potty Rental 7000 - Tree Farm Expense 5 454.75
Amazon Misc 6400 - Office Expense S 30.31
Galls Inc. Badges 6020 - Clothing/Personal S 968.49
Verizon Wireless Cellular 6040 - Communications S 165.76
Amazon Tape 6400 - Office Expense S 26.82
AT&T Internet 6040 - Communications S 74.90
Safeway Meeting 7120 - In-Service Training S 19.10
Ebay Misc 6400 - Office Expense S 16.22
Ebay Misc. 6400 - Office Expense S 82.63
Ebay Misc 6400 - Office Expense S 25.10
Amazon Misc 6400 - Office Expense 5 4.33
Amazon Supplies 6180 - Building Maintenance S 16.48
Costco Tree Farm Supplies 7000 - Tree Farm Expense S 388.77
Tomi Thai Restaurant Meeting 7120 - In-Service Training S 55.89
Amazon Work Station 6180 - Building Maintenance S 86.79
Amazon Misc. 6400 - Office Expense S 140.55
Amazon Supplies 6400 - Office Expense S 36.36
Amazon Supplies 6400 - Office Expense 5 51.32
Amazon Long Reach Kit 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments S 46.64
Amazon Leveling Kit 6880 - Small Tools/Instruments 5 16.26
Screamin' Mimi's Supplies 6080 - Household Expense S 9.87

TOTAL CREDIT CARD CHARGES S 3,479.67




CC-N\ON

¢Z//1T suonol s,ljoduy S|l paluag HNo)

S2'60€ S | 80808 S | 0€69¢ $ | WLb'6E $ | 909‘€y S | 9€v‘STT S jelol
|ero] puedn 00S‘Vy S ) S| TreYe S = S | 0g8y S sauof ‘duouly ‘||
TL9'PE S| 0€6'9¢ S| L8y S = S| LvL'TL S ssoy wel|jim
9€9TY S : S| Levot S | 909°ey S | 698TY S aJowyM ‘“Apisse) ‘pagar]
91ep-o1
sauor ‘auouay ‘|4 IN
av9T S|09€T S iGee S 97L'st S Ssoy weljjim
alowym ‘Apisse) ‘wagen
¢ J9qUWIDA0N - luouw 1seq
>
& e 2° & & & e 12[gns
5> O & Q/v( O ol » & ®
S % N o./v A P & A
oY S W\ Q2 O LIRS )
o P PN N & @ >
- v&o A% oov.@ 4ﬁb %.wo : ® éﬂ,.,» o.%
 ° DT o~ N :

19141S1g U01323310.d 3.14 Uuole.in

o

2202 19quidAoN ysnoayg




William D. Ross Law Offices of Los Angeles Office:

David Schwarz St
Kypros G. Hostetter William D. Ross P.O. Box 25532
400 Lambert Avenue Lios Amgeles; L4 30125
Palo Alto, California 94306
Telephone: (650) 843-8080
Facsimile: (650) 843-8093

File No: 19/65.2

November 7, 2022

VIA E-MAIL

The Honorable Bob Maddocks, President

and Members of the District Board of Directors
Graton Fire Protection District

3750 Gravenstein Hwy, N

Sebastopol, CA 95472

Re:  Linda Tripoli v. Graton Fire Protection District; Sonoma County Superior Court
Case No. SCV-270375

Dear President Maddocks and Members of the District Board:

Please find enclosed the November 2, 2022, Order of the Sonoma County Superior Court,
after the Court Hearing of October 25, 2022.

The Court rules that all relief requested in the Motion for Issuance for a Peremptory Writ
of Mandate by the Petitioner, is “DENIED.”

The next step in the proceeding is the preparation of a judgment and its entry.
If upon review you have questions, please contact our office.

Very truly yours,

William D. Ross
District Counsel

WDR:jf
Enclosure: Order after Hearing on Motion for Issuance of Peremptory Writ of Mandate

ce: Bill Bullard, District Chief
Jill Melendy, Administrative Assistant



O co J o)) W N - -

11
12

1%
-

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28

Fi iﬁrE
SUPERIOR COU -osaapomm

THE HONORABLE BRADFORD DEMEO .
(Sj(é%%RIOR COURT I\O/IF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SONOMA
TY OF SONOMA
NOV 02 2022

3035 Cleveland Avenue
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 ' /K ka—/
BY, .
Deputy Clrk

Telephone: (707) 521-6725

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SONOMA

Case No. SCV-270375

LINDA TRIPOLL,
Petitioner, ORDER AFTER HEARING ON MOTION
FOR ISSUANCE OF PEREMPTORY WRIT
A OF MANDATE
GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT; November 2. 3022
and DOES 1 through 15, ' Gielilsl &
| Respondents. 1.1

This Motion For Issuance of Peremptory Writ of Mandate came on for hearing October 25,

2022, at 8:30 a.m. in Department 17 of this court, the Honorable Bradford DéMeo presiding.

Petitioner, Linda Tripoli, appeared in pro per. Respondent Graton Fire Protection District appeared

through their attorney William Ross.
On September 28, 2022, petitioner filed a Notice Of Motion And Motion For Issuance of]

Peremptory Writ of Mandate. Petitioner, in her motion for writ, requested the following relief:

1. A peremptory writ of mandate issue under seal of this court commanding respondent
Graton Fire Protection District to comply.with the.California Public Records Acthby .
producing any and all non-exempt records requested in petitioner’s October 20, 2021 PRA

. fequest (Exhibit B, attached hereto.) .
A peremptory writ of mandate issue under seal of this court commanding respondent
Graton Fire ?rotection District to comply with District Policy 1111.2 (Renumbered 1211.2)

-Personnel Complaints, by taking seriously and addressing petitioners August 6, 2021




R,

\®]

O 0 NN N N W

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23
24
23
26
27
28

complaint about Fire Chief Bullard’s misrepresentations to the board and public regarding the
“Resolution to Tax Defer Member Paid Contributions” in April and May of 2021.

At the end of the hearing this court ruled and denied petitioner’s motion for issuance of
writ as to issue number 2, and took under submission issue number 1. Neither party made a timely

request for a statement of decision.

The court finds that petitioner has not met the burden necessary for the court to issue a writ

of mandate on either issue.

After due consideration of all pleadings, declarations, evidence submitted and argument by

the parties the court rules as follows:

The Motion For Issuance of Peremptory Writ of Mandate filed by petitioner in this matter

is DENIED as to all relief requested therein.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

DATED: November 2, 2022. j% ;

BRADFORD DEMEO
Judge of the Superior Court




OLD
BUSINESS



S|[e2 Asussawa-uou 4oy uoless 3sanbaa J0u oQ

Auno) ewouos 03 sjjes uojesn 2onpay

9)sem piezeH-oig Jo [esodsiq

(spreogpoeq “8-8) sjeudsoy wouy uawdinba Suiuiniay

(Swooul paxiy e uo Suinl| stoluas 1oy Ajjepadsa ‘anss) ue S s1y)

S921AIBS Japuodsau 3suiy dipaweled oy aSieyd oy

(esodoud pinoo am 1eyy) g47s Aq Pa1se33ns jou sadIAIaS pappe anjen 1PY10

Ajigisuodsal 3y4147y) aJe sease pug[pjim 1sow se asn 01 Ajpyjijun|[moT 9sn Ja1dodijay
P3Se Usaym saJyy Ino 01 asuodsad Apeadje ||Im s101esiisanul
19y3 “Janamoy ‘eaJe ayj 4o N0 pasow sey 101e311SaAUI 3.1 N0 Se ‘|ngasn 91eJBPOIN uonuaaid a4

siuswiedap Sunoqyiau YuUM uieJy 03 1eaus shem|y

9leJapon

SuluieJy jeuoigay

uoneJqijes Joj Jewjipm 01 3uio Ajpusiind ‘|ngasn[a1eiepoy 1919w sed ajeuqie)
3]|IA1S9404 Ul due|NqUIE
$S320.d piq @UB|NqUIY JUBLIND YUM $707 Ul 35ueyd pjnod INq ‘Mou 1ea49|a1esapon dlpaweled jo Aujigejieay awnAeq

S|qe|leA_UN SJ9M SINO 4O Y10q USYM JSWWINS SIY] Yona3
HSN4q & sh ueoj 03 paJa440 pue s31110q YgIS 0T SuImo.loq Ajpus.iind ase a\

Y3iH

ueo| yusawdinbs /auiguy

S||ed Jofew 03 asuodsau

[1Bd [edipaw |edi3d e Sunp djay ueoyudis|ysiy dlpaweled auidu3 3||1A1S2.404

S9]ON|3anjep Pa43}J0 sad1nI9S pappy-anjep
TSTTTS

0so0vy S 3unsay mojy vgos

105 S 3unss| asoy

0S8 S 3ui1sa| Japper

0st't s 8unsa] dwng
anjep (uojeun o3 sSuines “3°1)

P313}J0 S92IAIIS JO sisAjeuy
PLsIq 3414 Ajuno) ewouos

19102 03 @4JS sasuadx3 jenuuy




NEW
BUSINESS



Date: November 14, 2022
To: All Independent Special Districts
Subject: Election of Special District Representative Class I

Attached please find the materials associated with an election to fill the position of
Special District Representative Class Il Regular Member to Sonoma LAFCO for the
remainder of the term ending May 2025. As a result of an earlier notification by
Sonoma LAFCO to special districts, two nominations were submitted by the October

28th 2022 deadline.

Nominations for this position were restricted to board members of ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource
conservation, wastewater, and water districts.

All independent special districts have the right to vote in the election.

The election process requires that Sonoma LAFCO send to each district copies of the
following:

iz A ballot and certification form, with voting instructions
2. All nominations received by the established deadline

All ballots should be returned to the LAFCO office by February 15,2023. Ballots
received by the deadline will be counted and the results announced within seven days.

Ballot sheet and certification may be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org,
to meet deadline requirements. However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office
as soon as possible thereafter. The LAFCO mailing address is P.O. Box 1428, Santa

Rosa, CA 95404

Please note that ballots representing a majority of the districts must be received by the
deadline date for the election to be considered valid. In the event a majority of districts
have not cast ballots by the deadline, Sonoma LAFCO will extend the deadline date by
60 days to allow those districts that have not returned a ballot to do so.

On behalf of the Commission, we urge your district to participate in this election for
special district representation to Sonoma LAFCO and to return the ballot by the

February 15th deadline.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Sonoma
LAFCO at 707-565-2577.



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALLOT
Special District Representative Class Il Term of Office Ending May 2025

1. Vote for only one candidate for Special District Representative.

2. The presiding officer or his/her designated alternate, acting on behalf of the district, must
cast the district’'s vote by marking the space to the right of a candidate’s name and then
complete, sign, and date the certification.

3. Place the marked ballot sheet and certification into the envelope provided and mail to
Sonoma LAFCO, P.O. Box 1428, Santa Rosa, CA 95404. Ballot sheet and certification may
be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org, to meet deadline requirements.
However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office as soon as possible thereafter.

5. Submit ballot and certification by Wednesday, February 15t, 2023

VOTE

Tamara Davis, Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control

Rich Holmer, Sweet Water Springs Water District

CERTIFICATION

| certify, under penalty of perjury, that I,

(Print Name of Presiding Officer or Alternate)

| am the Presiding Officer of

(Print Name of Special District)

or his/her designated alternate, and | am authorized by my district to cast the district’s vote for
Special District Representative to the Local Agency Formation Commission in this election.

(Date) (Signature)



SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707) 565-2577 FAX (707) 565-3778
www.sonomalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (CLASS )

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class Il Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class ] districts include ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and

water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitted: ﬁ?p)nﬁ’m\f)er S J 30&3
Name: —_mmmwa» ,EG:,\I' A <
Address: 9672 Yo chende Cirde ;5 ?ﬁﬁw"(@ﬁm\&) CR ¥4 S

Phone(s): J07-H85~ LI5S
Email: _£" nea_-':,cf\\c»:o man & P@ ‘?m@.bt L Coyn

: : : e
Name of District You Represent: Ma;n‘._m/fn na gac My :‘:‘,oDu e 3=\ AT G:‘K(Yb 1‘-13‘5&"16

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: Do

Date Term Expires: A0 ‘A
Total years with District: AS + %‘QQ"‘D

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service:  BrDy~+ \é\g an o

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

\{2\5 o %;D 4o afaeke ) Ao cirrnona

List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:

?\§ U\_o%n.% GBS‘Q‘I‘LQA Ao e mmhk




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Have you attended LAFCO meetings? If yes, when?

1o 5 b‘:‘- ﬂC‘\)‘— YG’CQJY\\—\'\)\ -
J 0

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCOQ).
a \ene R 1 A sarmvolvermod o
eublie Sonvi Cn&') Lm?“h\mm\s‘qé(tm Cou o
L) g b &xb %La\ Lee Monu bEXP—QfUGI‘r\CQ/ o g \%? no
L L}H—'Ch . ! !
D Magim /gonfnnc) Moscode o\eclen C_m%\m\
'—thﬁwkr’\: 54&5/\ (.),m\KS e dnoans o\ Seaone
A Orrrgb o Lo cOey Les . Q@mm&&h&/
A ﬂDQ).)D\&\% o (DWW 0 Ly t;nk\nﬁ;‘mﬂ\ S LT O,

A_ M\j@ \D\”\l"‘\ honm mﬂ_on"l‘er‘) n_.k..r:n %GMQ/)
c(\ W a o@-\n‘(lj\.a Grecd W & Vil N \'nkegh\m
%??Cﬁ?\\“‘.\‘kl‘é—v/‘a—&x '\(Jn,.se-‘lr\\ Yo o

g

From your perspective, explain the p(&rpose of LAFCQ: ~
LAFO wo focnnnd onShe wlicond dol o, d]
Qud \le. 2 on\ }(‘QJ\ oma\ g MLQ?QR\:&‘%W\G«\H e«rl{&_)
r'% lacaSL o o\enNmaaed | 5b

Crg Ja?()j\,\:n SGatc Wdonal Jarad 3 ande o
g ?ouq o G f tmf_y\LuamaQ an < WQ\M\G\&Q

L uen SMC@M\-&,,) Ve lm?nm“tbm{%
f;@v@\l\ NGO Mlk‘\v\a\t LN\\'J(\NL §M“MA_A\7~Q-

£ have abeerves~ha cchvilies & VOIS o Grerre
Ld\f\{)m D Wan L A’h\k“\at’;\\.kﬂf\ Gl ’
(3{1 OuUPdS G’*sen“ﬂ[ho WLarD 4 %M\E B T

y : :
A r\\i‘)r:s,\:n{@,.. Uy CJQ Q{Dmn”f ACxﬂW\;o kmm:k.

Page 2 of 2



TAMARA DAVTS

Eys Gt

U023 Haedenaa Civcle - Rohnert baol CA Ggn2a
(7{][}1’ 5 (_,...:1*}‘ neas llll 1 lAl.“’:’v_‘,.!;n; i

OBJECTIVE
LAFCO Spec1a] District Repl esentative (Class II)

PUBLIC SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS

Trustee - Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District (Member of Executive

Committee) representing County of Sonoma at-large since 2002.

Past President of Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California (MVCAC) Trustee
Council. Eightyears on Trustee Council. Currently serving on Legislative Committee & Board.
Second Vice-President & Trustee Representative for Coastal & Sacramento Valley Regions of

the Vector Control Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA) — Board of Directors.
California Affiliated Risk Management Authorities (CARMA) - Board of Directors Alternate

Sonoma County Consolidated Oversight Board (Member)

[ man T T SRR T T

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
STATE FARM INSURANCE - 34 Years of Service -~ Retired in 2004

Held various progressively responsible positions:

Public Affairs Manager (focus on legislative, public
policy issues, education, community outreach and
media relations)

Fire Claims Superintendent (focus on home and
business claims and claims involving litigation and
also managed a litigation unit)
Re-inspector/Trainer (focus on reinspecting
handled claims and assisting in training new claim
representatives)

Claim Representative (handled home and business
claims and a variety of disasters - hailstorms in New
Mexico, Colorado and Wyoming)

Life Company - cash control clerk, administrative
assistant

Auto Underwriting - assistant auto underwriter

1

|

|

[ e e e T D e S et A o e

PRIOR COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Goodwill Industries of the Redwood Emplre Board
of Directors
Mosquito Research Foundation - Board of Directors

Mayor and Council Member - City of Cotati
— Corporate Council - State Conference of NAACP

1

1

Page 1 of 2



— Santa Rosa Chamber of Commerce - Government
Review Committee

— Alliance of North Bay Chambers of Commerce -
Board of Directors

— Rohnert Park Chamber of Commerce

— Cotati Chamber of Commerce

— Sonoma State University - Ambassador for Higher
Education

— Sonoma County Business Education Round Table -
past president of Board of Directors

— Insurance Information Network of California - Past
President of Board of Directors - member of [INC
Communications Committee

—~ Personal Insurance Federation of California -
communications and legislation committee member

— Professional Business Women of California - past
Board of Directors member, Advisory Committee
member

= Recipient of the 2001 Women and Industry award
for Insurance and the 2001 Women and Industry
Award for Community Involvement

— Leadership California - graduate

— The Association for Women in Communications -
member

-~ Redwood Municipal Insurance Fund - Board of
Directors

— Governor's School to Career Advisory Council -
appointed by Governor Pete Wilson

— Sonoma County School to Career Partnership - past
president and founding board member

EDUCATION
BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A.) Sonoma State University

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS (A.A) Santa RosaJunior College
FELLOW OF THE LIFE OFFICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (LOMA)

Page 2 of 2



N AL AF*L.NJ WV OEMADM AT
o Wi tkm StV | Ju‘t.lJn:lE
117 SANTA ROSA AVE STE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA
(707) 565-2577 MV\Af.sonomc!ofco,org

.|
1]

[TV
[ [

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (CLASS I)

Thi§ _appiicatian nas been designad to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class Il Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class || districts mclude ambulance,

cemelery, health and nosprtai pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and
water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitted: October 22, 2022

Name: Richard L Holmer

Address: PQ Box 22, Villa Grande, CA 95485
Phone(s): 707-865-2998, 707-327-8660

Email: richandwanda@shealobal net

L= 358

Name of District You Represent: Sweetwater Springs Water District

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: June, 2011

Date Term Expires: Dec., 2022

Total years with District: 11 vears

Total Years Associated with Gavernment/ Community Service: 45y yaars

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

I3

Sonoma LAFCO. Sept. 2016 to present

Creekside Wastewater Autharity. 2013-2019

County of Scnoma. 1972-2004

ist Cormunity Service Activities including Names of Qroanizations and Dates of Service:
g

Friends of Villa Grande a 501¢3 corporation formed for the benefit of the community of Villa Grande, 2018

ner

to present

Califarnia Onsite Wastewater Association,

Sonoma Ceounty Administrative Management Council, 19988-2004

Russian River Historical Society, 1998-1999

Kenwood Community Club, 1074-1978




Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

| would like to continue mv service to the peonle of Sonoma Countv be continuing to serve as a

Coammissioner on LAFCO. | fee| that | have orovided meaninaful inout to the Commission and will

continue to be a contributing member of the Commission. | feel that Special Districts have issues that

need to be presented for discussion that are different from those encountered by the City and the County

the provision of governmental services and that LAFCO is a key component in determining how these

L

services will be provided. | would like to play a role in seeing that governmental services are provided in

an orderlv and effective manner.

From vour nerspective, exnlain the purpose of LAFCO:

LAFCO has a variety of closely related purpeses including:

Qversight of Special Districts and cities

Review of revisions to boundaries and reorganizations of cities and governmental service districts

Establishment of Spheres of Influence

Page 2 of 3



Protection of agricultural lands and open space from urban spraw!

Analvsis of the effectiveness of governmental agencies through municival service reviews

The statewids LAFCOs wers ssiablished in resnonse to 2 prolifer

The LAFCQOs allowed for the orderly

had overlapping and conflicting areas of responsibility.

establishment of spheres of influence allows for comprehensive planning fo

Page 30of 3



D ‘I—SLTTR‘I—G‘T

Eric Schanz, General Manzger

Ociober 7, 2022

TO: Sonoma LAFCG

To Whom It May Concern:

Water District at

~ba Flat e Basrd Af Nirectars nF H‘wa Q\A shwatrar Sn
18 SWestwaler 3

n
DY u.r::- IC:-.L».J .L HE:-‘.,UY \,-Lt.\..oL LIl Lt DUar s U e L8

nrings
their October 6, 2022 Board Meeting approved a motion to nominate Sweetwater Director Richard
Holmer for Class II Representative for LAFCO. Motion was made by Director Robb-Wilder, seconded

by Director Lipinski, and approved by a vote of 5-0.

r;nn

Sinceraly,

izra
elretary o the Board

5
Sweetwater Springs Wate/r District
(707) 869-4000

P.O. Box 48, 17081 Hwy. 116, Suite B, Guerneville, CA 95446 707-869-4000 « FAX 707-869-4005
Email: sws@monitor.nat ¢ web Site: Www.Sweewaterspiings.com



Ohjective

Education

Waork experience

Summary of
qualitications

PO Box 22 Phone 707-865-2998

Villa Grande, CA 95486 E-mail
richandwanda@sbcgloabl.net

Richard L Holmer, Resume

I am applying to serve on the Board of Directors of the Local
Agency Formation Commission.

1964 to 1968, San Jose State University, San Jose, CA
Bachelor of Arts degree in Environmental Health Sciences

1968 to 1969, University of California, Berkeley, CA
Post graduate work in the field of Environmental Health

Sciences

1969 to 1972, County of Santa Clara, Department of Public
Health: Environmental Health Specialist

1972 to 1995, County of Sonoma, Department of Health
Services: Environmental Health Specialist, Land Use
Specialist, Supervising Environmental Health Specialist

1995 to 2004, County of Sonoma, Permit and Resource
Management Department: Operations Division Manager

2004 to present, retired

I have extensive experience in governmental oversight of land
development in Sonoma County during my tenure at the
Sonoma County Department of Health Services and the Sonoma
County Permit and Resource Management Department. These
duties included review of projects, review of environmental
impacts of projects and direct participation as a member of staff
level review panels. Additionally, I gave staff input to the
Planning Commission, Board of Zoning Adjustments and the
Board of Supervisors. These activities provide a solid
background of experience to serve effectively as a member of

LAFCO.



Community activities

During my ten years as a manger at the Permit and Resource
Management Department, I gained considerable experience in
interacting with staff members, the public and elected bodies. 1
feel that I have good communication skills and the ability to
make effective and well thought out decisions.

In my elected position as a Board member of the Sweetwater
Springs Water District (including one year as Board chair), I
have gained valuable knowledge regarding the operation of a
special district, the problems faced by special districts and
financing issues of special districts.

Sweetwater Springs Water District, Board member and chair, 2011
to present

Friends of Villa Grande, Board member and President, 2005 to
present

Creekside Wastewater Authority, Board member, 20135 to present
California Onsite Wastewater Association, Board member, 2003-04

Sonoma County Administrative Management Council, Board
member, 1996 to 2004

Russian River Historical Society, Board member, 1998-99



BOARD MEMBER
GENERAL
ELECTION

November 8, 2022

Bob Maddocks
Jonathan Hebel
Carla Peterson

Scott Fisher




STATEMENT OF THE VOTES CASTS

AT THE

GENERAL ELECTION

HELD ON

NOVEMBER 8, 2022

IN THE
GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY OF SONOMA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
)ss.

COUNTY OF SONOMA )

I, DEVA MARIE PROTO, COUNTY CLERK of said county, do hereby certify
the following to be a true and correct copy of the Statement of the Votes Cast at the

GENERAL ELECTION held on NOVEMBER 8§, 2022, for the candidates herein set
forth. Witness my hand and official seal this 2™ day of December, 2022.

/DJU\M& Mo Dw%fa

DEVA MARIE PROTO, COUNTY CLERK — COUNTY OF SONOMA




Page: 20 of 27 12/2/2022 12:01:51 PM

Graton Fire Protection Dist F/T (Vote for 2)

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

Total

Times Cast 3,411/4588 1,7435%

{Undervotes 2,903

!Overvotes o ~ ~ ) % AWmN

{Candidate Party Total !

TIMOTHY DESANTIS ; 877 22.44%,
% |308 MADDOCKS 2,061 52.72% | 4

|JONATHAN DAVID SHIMODA o
% ) 971 24845 ¥

gTotaI Votes 3909 |

Graton Fire Protection District  S/T (Vote for 2)

Precincts Reported: 6 of 6 (100.00%)

Total
ITimes Cast 3411/4588 | 7435%
§Undervotes 2,613
Overvates A 6
NlcamapereRson . am n2un¥
moamror T T T e
MlSCOTTBLFISHER 164 3909% 4



PURCHASE
REQUEST



Burns &
Wilcox

BROKERAGE

101 California Street, Suite 975, San Francisco, CA 94111
(415) 343-4945
CA LICENSE #0707102
Date: 11/17/2022

To: George Petersen Insurance Agency, Inc (Auburn)

Insured Name: GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box A, Graton, CA 95444
Application/Policy Number: APP189220252

Attached please find the quotation for the above named insured.
Please review this quotation carefully for coverages and special terms and conditions.

Proposed Policy Term: 11/22/2022 - 07/01/2024
Insurance Carrier: Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Company

Line of Business: POLLUTION
Risk Address: 3750 Gravenstein Hwy N, Sebastopol, CA 95472

Premium Fees (Fully Earned) Taxes

$563.00 $25.00 IM POLICY FEE
$100.00 BROKERAGE FEE

$1.47 STAMPING TAX
$17.64 SURPLUS LINES TAX

*$100.000 Terrorism FEE*
*Qptional*®

This quotation is subject to satisfactory clearance of OFAC and/or similar
Total: $807.11 governmental economic, trade, security or criminal prohibitions and may be
. rescinded if such satisfactory clearance is not secured within 30 days.

Additional Subjectivities required for binding:

*The attached information sets out the coverages quoted by the carrier. Neither this letter nor the attachment should be construed as providing
any commitment to provide coverage by the insurer or confirmation of actual coverage. We recommend that you read this letter and the
attachmenit very carefully, particularly sections that make reference to exclusions/special or unusual conditions, warranties and claims notification.
The terms and conditions offered by the carrier may differ significantly from those requested in your submission. If the quotation does not reflect

your requirements or there is a discrepancy, please contact us immediately.

We appréciate the opportunity to offer this quotation and look forward to binding this for you.

Stacy M Bandy
StacyBandy@burns-wilcox.com




CRUM &FORSTER

CRUM & FORSTER SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY

ENVIRONMENTAL QUOTE

DATE OF PROPOSAL:

11/17/2022
ltem 1. [INAMED INSURED & ADDRESS: PRODUCER NAME & ADDRESS:
GRATON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BURNS & WILCOX
3750 Gravenstein Hwy N. 7807 E Peakview Ave, Suite 400
Sebastopol, CA 95472 Centennial, Colorado 80111-0000
FORM OF BUSINESS: Governmental Entity/Public Property PRODUCER CODE: 1430
Item 2. |[PROPOSED POLICY PERIOD: | 11/22/2022 to 07/01/2024
12:01 a.m. Standard Time at the Named Insured’s address stated above.
ltem 3. |[LIMITS OF INSURANCE:
Each Confirmed Release Limit: $1,000,000
Policy Aggregate Limit : $1,000,000
Defense Expense Aggregate Limit: $250,000
[tem 4. |DEDUCTIBLE/SELF—IN SURED RETENTION: See Tank Schedule
Item 5. |RETROACTIVE DATES: | See Tank Schedule
Item 6. [PREMIUM:
Policy Premiuim: *+$563
Additional Insured Premium: $0
TRIPRA Premium: $100
Total Policy: Premium: $663
Minimum Earned Premium: 25%
Minimum Policy Premium: 100%
Item 7. | AUDIT PERIOD: Not Subject to Audit |Basis: Units: 0 USTs ,1 ASTs Rate: Flat

All rates are based on the revenue basis shown above and no deductions of any kind are allowed. AIl premiums applicable to additional

coverage(s) as required during the policy period will be invoiced separately and will not apply toward the minimum eamed or estimated
policy premium. The broker is responsible for filing all affidavits and paying all fees, if applicable. The insured shall be responsible

- for applying any and all applicable taxes and surcharges.

**PLEASE SEE QUOTE COVER PAGE FOR DETAILED LIST OF FEES/TAXES CHARGED.




CRUM&FORSTER

| FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
“CFSTP.00001 1016 COMMBERCIAL STORAGE TANK LIABILITY POLICY DECLARATIONS
EN002-0211 SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS
1L P 001 01 04 U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL
: (“OFAC”) ADVISORY NOTICE TO POLICY HOLDERS
€S 07001 01 21 C&F SPECTALTY SIGNATURE PAGE
"EN0004-0521 CLAIMS REPORTING
EN0005-1017 SERVICE OF PROCESS CLAUSE
EN0006 0120 Policyholder Disclosure Notice of Terrorism Insurance Coverage
ENO0011-1014 PRIVACY NOTICE
EN0050-0222 EMERGENCY RESPONSE HOTLINE
EN0052-0222 NOTICE OF LOSS ALL
CFSTP 00 00001 15 STORAGE TANK POLLUTION POLICY
DEDUCTIBLE ENDORSEMENT

CFSTP 00 00201 21 DE
CFSTP 000101013 ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED ENDORSEMENT

CFSTP 00 52505 16 COVERED STORAGE TANK COVERAGE ENDORSEMENT
CFESTP 00546 1013 LOADING OR UNLOADING COVERAGE ENDORSMENT

This proposal is based on the insurance carrier's most recent policy forms and endorsements and is subject to all terms
and conditions of such forms and endorsements. If'you would like to review a copy, please let mé know and I would

be pleased to send you a specimen form.

WARRANTIES/REQUIREMENTS

Please be advised that coverage has been proposed conditional upon receipt, review, verification and approval of the

following items:
Time Frame |

Crum & Forster Tank Application compléted and signed by the First Narmed Insured Prior to Bihding

Sighed Terrorism Rejection / Selection Form Prior to Bih‘d‘ing_
Signed D-1 Form

Need Common Ownershlp/Relatlonshrp thh Gra‘con Flre Department to add asan
Additional Name Insured.

This proposal is valid until the policy effective date or 30 days from the date of this letter, whichever is sooner-.
After explrauon, all terms and conditions of this proposal must be re-evaluated by Crum & > Forster | Specialty

Insurance Company. Please note that this proposal is based upon terms and conditions that Crum & Forster Specialty
Insurance Cormpany is willing to offer and not the terms and conditions which were requested, It is your responsibility to
review these terms and conditions prior to presenting this proposal. Crum & Forster Specialty Insurance Company reserves.

the right to modify, change or cancel any or all terms of this proposal at anytime without notice.

 Prict to Bindifig

PLEASE SEE
BINDING
SUBJECTIVITIES.




CRUM & FORSTER

COVERED STORAGE TANK AND LOCATION ENDORSEMENT

Inception

Loc  Address City State Zip Tank  AST Year Capacity ~ Contents Deductible Retroactive
# Code # /UST  Installed Date
1 2011 1,200 Diesel $5,000 Retro,

3750 Gravenstein Hwy N. Sebastopol CA 95472 1 AST




FIRE CHIEF’S
REPORT



At 1IN I 1Y .;,‘L,.uy. LY I ,..}\)‘\J,.
BALIGOY ||laue 1de] Ag pelede

Go¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢L | 69 | 98 | €L | 99 jejol
L L 8114 S|0IYSA

L L all{ uoleleba
8l L q 14 g £ UOISI||0D dujed ]
5 L Z all4 ainyonig
0 anosoy
0 suone|j@oue / Jayi0
891 €8 | €€ | Oz | BE | OF Pl |e3IpS
cl i i e Z uoljeblysanu|
0 1eN-zeH
6l g e v c C uonipuoy snopiezeH
€ < L : Xea7 se
6l L L Z ol g wiiely aii4
0 3l slige(
08 6l 9l 14" Gl 9l PIY [eninjAj/oiny
0} L 8 Gl g g [IED 3JIAISG/1SISsyY
SIeJOoL | NNl |AVIN | ¥dV [¥VIN| 934 | NVr [23ad [AON 120 | d3s [onv | 1nr i adA |

€202-220¢ SINYV1V 1VNNNV

WOD IIJUOIBIT MMM




Graton Fire Protection District

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444

www.gratonfire.com

Drill & Activity Reports NOV 2022

# Date Description Type
1) 11/01 Monthly Officers Meeting 8
2) 11703 Auto Extrication Scenarios R
3) 11/10 Downtown Business Tour R
4) 11/11 New Candidate Interviews & Agility Testing 8
5 11/17 Structure Fire Evolutions R
6) 11/23 X-Mas Tree Delivery Unload R

(DW) Duty Weekend

(R) Regular Drill

(S) Special Drill

(M) Trainee Drill

Prepared By: Capt. Darrell Kopriva



Gr&lﬁ@n Fire Protection District

Post Office Box A, Graton, California 95444

www.gratonfire.com

ROSTER
# |Name Rank CDL Cell Home | Wk/Pgr/Other
1 |Bill Bullard 8400 Chief / EMT
2 8401
3 _|Robert Sabrowsky 8402|Asst Chief / EMT
4 |Josh Skikos 8403]Asst Chief
5 |Darrell Kopriva 8404 |Captain
6 |lan Muskar 8405|Captain / EMT
7 |Dustin Blumenthal 8406|Captain / EMT
8 |Kyler Walker 8407|Captain / EMT
9 [Dusty Parker 8408|Captain / EMT
10 |Shane Spelman Engineer / EMT
11 [Matt Miller Engineer / EMT
12 |Kyle Bartlett Engineer / EMT
13 |Sapphire Alvarez Firefighter / EMT
14 |Jonathan Preciado Firefighter / EMT
15 [Matt Skinner Firefighter
46 |LeviDeCarly Firefighter L EMT
17 |Chaz Mathias Firefighter
18 |Jenna Dunbar Firefighter / EMT
19 |Sam Ballenger Firefighter
20 |Evan Jacobs Firefighter
21 |Kristen Cattell Firefighter / EMT
22 |Emily Fuller Firefighter
23 |Mathias Bonse Firefighter
24 JLia Liskey Firefighter
25 |Angel Cuevas Firefighter
26 |Eddie Castaneda Firefighter / EMT
27 | Trevor Morrison Firefighter / EMT
28 |Ryan Waner Firefighter / EMT
29 |[Keenan Whyte Firefighter / EMT
30 |Shelby Buchmann Trainee
31 |Ella Griffith Trainee
32 |George Ristad Trainee
33 |Neil Smith Trainee
34 |Evan Adams Trainee
35 |[Moses Castrellon Trainee
36 |Stephen Jaramillo Trainee
37 |Kristin Lupo Trainee
38 |Alexis Pacheco Trainee
39 |Tyler Bishop Cadet

Business Phone Number

Fax Number

Firefighters Association Phone Number

823-8400 x120

On-Duty Engine Officer

Administrative Assistant, Jill Melendy

Tree Farm, Heather O'Dell

CONFIDENTIAL - DO NOT SHARE

Fire Investigator, John Teague

* EFFECTIVE DATE December 2022 *




